From: Nicola Richards

To:
Cc: ; Caitlin Holligan
Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity Championship scheme
Date: 18 June 2025 16:52:08
Attachments: imane001.png
2002.png
2003.png

Thanks all — very much appreciated
We go again!

[random football quote]

Nicky

rrom: I
Sent: 18 June 2025 16:20

ro:
c:INNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE C:itlin Holligan <Caitlin.Holligan@gov.scot>;

Nicola Richards <Nicola.Richards@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Team

In awe, as ever, with the team spirit in helping dig out other teams with
contributions to their FOIs, when | know it could be tempting just to try and keep
afloat with ours. | think | see land ahead

Just keep swimming, just keep swimming.

rrom: I

Sent: 18 June 2025 14:26

To: I
oy

Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi

| just wanted to say thank you for getting the below lines to us so quickly,
especially when you guys are under so much pressure. It's hugely appreciated.

Best,

I | LcBTQl+ Equality Team


mailto:Nicola.Richards@gov.scot
mailto:Caitlin.Holligan@gov.scot

|gov.scot











U113151
Sticky Note
Staff Name redacted 
38(B)(1)


U113151
Sticky Note
Staff Name redacted 
38(B)(1)


U113151
Sticky Note

U113151
Sticky Note
Staff Name redacted 
38(B)(1)



Directorate for Equalitv. Inclusion and Human Rights
Email:

rrom: I

Sent: 16 June 2025 11:43

o:

cc: I

Subject: FW: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi

Please find below lines re Stonewall Diversity Champions membership as
requested;

e We take a range of advice and guidance into consideration in the
development of our HR policy to ensure it fulfils our strategic ambitions for
diversity and inclusion as an employer, within the context of our legal
obligations in respect of equality.

e The Scottish Government renewed its annual membership of Stonewall’s
Diversity Champions scheme for 2025 and will keep this under annual
review as with all its corporate memberships.

e The Scottish Government does not take legal advice from Stonewall.

Kind Regards

I 05ty and Inclusion
People Directorate | The Scottish Government I_

Atlantic Quay 5 | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

rrom: I

Sent: 13 June 2025 17:08

To: I

Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi

A quick update on progress re the lines you requested — The lines have been
shared at this end of clearance and all are aware of your aim to issue on Monday.
| hope to be able to confirm these asap.



Kind Regards

I | ity and nclusion,
People Directorate | The Scottish Government I_

Atlantic Quay 5 | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

rrom: I
Sent: 10 June 2025 12:51

To:
oy

Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi
Apologies, | should have included that in my initial email. The deadline for a final

response was yesterday so | would like to get it to PO by next Monday (16™) at
the latest. If possible | would be grateful for a note of the lines by COP Thursday
12th? | understand if this will not be possible however and if you can give me an
idea of a more realistic timeline | can flag to FMPO if needed. Our team also has
multiple FOIs so completely understand if capacity is stretched.

Many thanks,

LGBTQI+ Equality Team
I uall clusion and Human Rights
Email:

rrom: I

Sent: 10 June 2025 12:09

To: I
T

Subject: RE: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi

Thanks for sending this across. Could you let me know your required timings for
this? I've had a quick look at the micase and note that the deadline for issue has
passed. Our team are working on multiple FOls at the moment so it would be good



to get a sense of expected timings for planning purposes. CC’ing D+I colleagues

T

Kind Regards

I | O <sity 21 Inclusion,
People Directorate | The Scottish Government | _

Atlantic Quay 5 | 150 Broomielaw | Glasgow | G2 8LU

rrom: I

Sent: 10 June 2025 10:45

To: I

Subject: MiCase 202500465349 - Commission for Lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme

Hi

| am messaging from the LGBTQI+ Equality team regarding a Micase | have:
MiCase - View Case 465349. It is an open letter from the HumanGayMale
Scotland Group asking FM to withdraw SG from the Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme, and withdraw funding from them etc. | have some lines re:
funding, however we don’t currently have any lines on Stonewall Diversity
Championship scheme and | was hoping you may be able to help. Grateful for any
lines you can provide on this.

Many thanks,

| LGBTQI+ Equality Team

Irectorate tor Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
Email:


https://micase:8443/#/view/465349?_k=09td33

From: Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights

To: Lesley Fraser;* Catherine McMeeken; DG Corgorate;m ; Director
for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights; Emilie-Louise Purdie, ; Nick Bland; Nicola Richards;
Claire Marr; ET SGO; Caitlin Holligan;

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government; Communications Social Justice
Housing

Subject: RE: For policy views- MEDIA QUERY- Tory NR- £20m spent on DEI roles - Express
Date: 21 July 2025 11:21:18

Thanks — looks good from EIHR perspective. J

Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot
Scottish Government

From: Lesley Fraser <Lesley.Fraser@gov.scot>
Sent: 20 July 2025 12:13

To:_Catherine McMeeken
<Catherine.McMeeken@gov.scot>; ||| | GGG oc corrorate
<dgcorporate@gov.scot>; ||| G O <ctor for Equality,
Inclusion and Human Rights <DirectorforEI[HR@gov.scot>; Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-
Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>; ||| | G ik 520
<Nick.Bland@gov.scot>; Nicola Richards <Nicola.Richards@gov.scot>; Claire Marr

<Claire.Marr@gov.scot>; ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>; ||| G

I Cqitin Holligan <Caitlin.Holligan@gov.scot> ||| Gz

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; ||| G0
_ Communications Social Justice Housing

<CommunicationsSociaIJustice@gov.scot>;_
Julie Grant <Ju|ie.Grant@gov.scot>;_

Communications Duty Box <CommunicationsDutyBox@gov.scot>|_

Subject: Re: For policy views- MEDIA QUERY- Tory NR- £20m spent on DEl roles - Express

Hi [

Subject to ] and Cat’s / policy colleagues’ views that looks good to me. We
could also add out standard line re size of the civil service. It mentions being kept
under review.

Thanks


mailto:DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot
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L

Lesley

Lesley Fraser | she/her | Director General Corporate

Scottish Government _

This mailbox is for my urgent personal attention only. Please send other mail

to DGCorporate@gov.scot. | work Monday to Friday when the DG Corporate inbox is normally
covered from 8.45am-5pm. If you need an urgent response outside those hours, please call or text.

rrom:

Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2025 11:32:32 AM
To: Catherine McMeeken <Catherine.I\/Icl\/leeken@gov.scot>;_

I <o) Fraser <Lesley.Fraser@gov.scot>; DG Corporate
<dgcorporate@gov.scot>;_>; Director for Equality, Inclusion

and Human Rights <DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; Emilie-Louise Purdie <Emilie-
Louise.Purdie@gov.scot>;_ Nick Bland
<Nick.Bland@gov.scot>; Director for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights
<DirectorforEIHR@gov.scot>; Nicola Richards <Nicola.Richards@gov.scot>; Claire Marr
<Claire.Marr@gov.scot>; ET SGO <ETSGO@gov.scot>; Laura Priestley
B C:itin Holligan <Caitlin.Holligan@gov.scot>; ||| GGG
1
I

Cc: Communications Finance and Local Government

<CommunicationsFinanceandlocalGovernment@gov.scot>; _

<CommunicationsSocia|Justice@gov.scot>;_ Julie
Grant <Julie.Grant@gov.scot>; ||| GG Comunications Finance

and Local Government <CommunicationsFinanceandlLocalGovernment@gov.scot>;
Communications Duty Box <CommunicationsDutyBox ov.scot>;_

Subject: For policy views- MEDIA QUERY- Tory NR- £20m spent on DEI roles - Express

Hello policy,

We have had a query in from the Express, they are looking for a response to a
Tory NR about the amount spent on DEI roles and training since 2019. Full NR is
below for info.

| have popped below previous lines on this, grateful to know if you happy for these
to be reissued?

PREVIOUS LINES

A Scottish Government spokesperson said:

“Diversity, equality and inclusion roles exist to ensure fairness, tackle
discrimination and help build a Scotland where everyone can thrive. This
government is proud to stand up for a more equal society.”
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QUERY
SNP ‘squander’ £20million of public money on DEI

Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party press office

Sunday 20" July 2025
FAO: All newsdesks

Embargo: 22:00 Sunday 20th July 2025

The SNP have spent £20 million of public money on Diversity, Equality and Inclusion roles and
training since 2019, the Scottish Conservatives can reveal.

A series of Freedom of Information responses to the party show that Councils spent £2.5 million,
the justice sector £1 million, the NHS £8.9 million, universities £5.9 million, and the Scottish
Government £1.7 million.

The costs per year have also doubled, from £2.1 million in 2019-20 to £4.3 million in 2023-24.

Examples of this sort of wasteful spending includes £3,000 for membership of Stonewall’s
Diversity Champions Scheme and £1,100 on a trans awareness training.

The number is likely to be much higher, as many organisations claimed not to hold data
on DEI centrally.

Scottish Conservative deputy leader Rachael Hamilton MSP said that Scots will be outraged that
the SNP have squandered millions on their ideological projects while making savage cuts to
public services.

Scottish Conservative Deputy Leader Rachael Hamilton MSP said: “Hard-pressed Scots will be
outraged that the SNP have squandered millions on woke DEl training and roles, when they are
making savage cuts to vital public services.

“This is yet another example of the SNP prioritising ideological projects over the issues that
people actually care about.

“It’s difficult to justify this level of spending when the NHS remains in permanent crisis mode,
educational standards are plummeting, and Scotland continues to have the highest drug death
rate in Europe.

“It's no wonder Scots are fed up with left-wing politicians at Holyrood. They’re wasting
taxpayers’ money like it’s going out of fashion.

“Only the Scottish Conservatives, with Russell Findlay at the helm, are committed to taking a
claymore to this culture of waste and championing common-sense policies that put people’s
priorities first.”



Notes:

The public sector has wasted £20 million on Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion roles in six
years. From 2019-20 to 2024-25, public bodies including NHS boards, councils, the Scottish
Government and universities have spent £19,987,747 on measures relating to DEI. (Freedom of
information request, available on request).

Spending on DEI doubled between 2019-20 and 2023-24. In 2019-20, DEl related spending was
£2,109,599, but by 2023-24, this had doubled to £4,262,148. (Freedom of information request,
available on request).

Many DEl initiatives are not a good use of taxpayer’s money. Examples include spending
includes £3,000 for membership of Stonewall’s Diversity Champions Scheme, £1,100 on a trans
awareness training and £2,535 celebrating Black History Month and Pride Month. (Freedom of
information request, available on request).
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